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OFFIGE OF THE C1T ¢ CLERE
OAKLAMND
[ = i JAN-5 P 3:31 AGENDA REPORT
CITY OF OAKLAND
TO: Sabrina B. Landreth FROM: Sarah T. Schlenk
ORSA Administrator Acting Budget Director

SUBJECT: Supplemental - Recognized Obligation DATE: January 5, 2017
- Payment Schedule 17-18

—

_— } N
ORSA Administrator Date
Approval /% l / ( /// ?

REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL

Due to a communication error between the Department of Finance and Alameda County, the
approved amended amount of Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund totaling $4,635,000 for
ROPS 16-17B was not included in the January 2017 distribution. In order to ensure the amount
is included in the next distribution (June 2017), the shortfall amount needs to be included in the
ROPS 17-18. Please see ROPS line 649 of the attached revised Exhibit A for the amended
amount.

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL

_ Staff requests that the City Council as governing board of the Oakland Redevelopment Successor
Agency (“ORSA") adopt a resolution approving the submission of the revised Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule and Successor Agency Administrative Budget for July 1, 2017,
through June 30, 2018, to the Oakland Oversight Board, the County and the State.

Respectfully submitted,

SARAHT. SCHLENK,
Acting Budget Director

Attachment (1): REVISED Exhibit A: ROPS 17-18

ltem:
Community & Economic Development Committee
' January 10, 2017
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